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APPENDIX A ;

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

TU Electric Dockets: 50-445/69-78
50-446/89-78

Comanche Peak" Steam Electric: Station Permits: CPPR-126=
Units ~1 and 2, Glen Rose, Texas CPPR-127

~

During an NRC inspection conducted on October 4 through November 7,
1989,, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance.

p -with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part-2, Appendix C (1989), the violations
are listed-'below:

~

1A. Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 as implemented by
Section 5.0 of the TU Electric Quality Assurance Manual requires.
that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by and
accomplished,in accordance with documented-instructions,
procedures, or drawings.

Design Basis Document-(DBD)-CS-074, paragraph 4.3.2, denotes all
load combinations, plus test conditions, that would be imposed on
the containment liner and penetrations.

Contrary-toLthe above:

(1) The fracture mechanics analysis.in SWEC Calculation
16345/6-CS(B)-007, Revision 0, performed for TU Electric to
evaluate the construction deficiency relating to not impact

,

testing materials-greater than 5/8-inch in thickness which '

are attached to the containment liner (SDAR CP-87-22), did
not include loads which would induce tensile stresses in the.
liner such as would occur during the structural. integrity-
and leakage testing of the containment liner.

(2)' The fracture mechanics analysis in SWEC Calculation
16345-CS(B)-472, Revision 0, performed in response to
Deficiency Report (DR) C-87-5161 to demonstrate that liner
indications up to 1/2-inch long in liner insert full
penetration butt welds would not propagate and affect the '

liner integrity did not include liner loads which would-
induce tensile stresses in the liner.
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This is a' Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II) ;

(445/8978-V-01; 446/8978-V-01).
a.

B. . Criterion III of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part'50. requires, in part,
that measures shall be established to assure that applicable
regulatory requirements and the design basis for those.
structures, systems,.and components to which this Appendix.
applies'are correctly translated into specifications, drawings,.
procedures, and instructions. The design control measures are

,

!-required _to provide.for-verifying or checking-the adequacy of
design.- Design changes:are. required to be subject to design-
control measures.

Contrary to the.above:

I 1. DCA-71228,. Revisions 0 and 1, improperly authorized the l

removal of_ lugs from a pipe spool in the Chemical Volume and. j

Control System piping system which were an integral part of
the design of a pipe whip restraint.

, ,

2. Subsequently, five additional. revisions, Revisions.2 |
through 6, to DCA 71228 were required to achieve a- |

satisfactory design to correct the improper. removal of the |
lugs. |

This is a Severity Level IV violation.(Supplement II)
(445/8978-V-02)..

C. Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 states, in part, that
activities affecting quality shall be prescribed.by-documented-
procedures.of.a type appropriate:to the. circumstances, and shall.
be accomplished in accordance with these procedures.

L ,

Section 6.2 of TU Electric Procedure ECE 5.01, Revision 0,
" Design: Control Program - General" requires that, " Design;
activities shall be accomplished in accordance with governing.
design control procedures such that design: inputs are . correctly-
translated into design documents . "

. . .

Contrary to'the above, numerous errors (over fifty) such as the
incorrect identification and description of a type of pipe whip-

,

restraints were found in Specification 2323-SS-16B, Revision 2, I

and DCA 74249, Revision 7. |
-1

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II) i* (445/8978-V-03). '

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, TU Electric is hereby |
required to submitta written statement or explanation to the U. S. |
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, I

Washington, DC, 20555, with a copy to the Assistant Director for (
Inspection Programs, Comanche Peak Project Division, Office of Nuclear
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Reactor Regulation, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a

C " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each
violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved,
(3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
If an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this-
Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the license should
not be modified, suspended, or revoked or why such other action as may-
be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is'shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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Dated at Comanche Peak Site
this 12th day of December 1989
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